MAYA BEAINI

WEB DEVELOPER

EXPERIENCE

Manager | Kula Yoga Annex

JAN 2020 - MAR 2020, TORONTO, CA

- Led a cross-functional team of 15 people.
- Improved communication among teams resulting in a boost to morale.
- Resolved customer support issues due to COVID-19.

Manager | AK Yoga Studio

SEPT 2018 - JAN 2020, BEIRUT, LB

- Self-taught Photoshop to shift the marketing function inhouse and reduce marketing cost by ~10%.
- Developed and executed the marketing strategy resulting in greater exposure for the business.
- Revamped daily operations to improve customer experience and resulting in day to day efficiencies.

Teacher - Special Education | LSBG School

SEPT 2015 - SEPT 2018, BEIRUT, LB

- Developed individualized programs for students resulting in increased efficiency.
- Created a safe environment to improve communication between students, educators, and parents.

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, Web Development

MAY - JUL 2020, TORONTO, CA

Lebanese American University | Bachelors in Management, Minor Psychology

SEPT 2011 - SEPT 2015, BEIRUT, LB Graduated with honors.

PROJECTS

Capstone Project | Lead Coder

MAY 2020 - JUL 2020, BRAINSTATION

• React, Node, JavaScript, HTML5, and CSS.

beaini.maya@gmail.com 647-855-1459 linkedin.com/in/maya-beaini github.com/mayabeaini

SKILLS

React, CSS, JavaScript, Node, Git, npm, HTML5, Photoshop

PROFILE

My goal is to use the skills I have learned to create amazing products with a delightful customer experience.

In my previous jobs, I've enjoyed solving customer-centric problems and through web development I've learned to apply that passion to more analytical challenges.

Combined with my business and communication acumen, I'm looking forward to contributing to development teams and building great products that resonate with customers.